



Kent and Medway
NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust

Information Governance & Records Management Department

Farm Villa
Hermitage Lane
Maidstone
Kent
ME16 9PH

Tel: 01795 514525

Sent via email

Dear [REDACTED]

Email: kmpt.infoaccess@nhs.net
Website: www.kmpt.nhs.uk

Request for Information

I write further to your request FOI ID 49207 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding: -

Sexual Safety Incidents 2022-2025

Your request is set out below:

1. How many sexual safety incidents did the trust record in the financial year 2024-25? (This includes incidents by all alleged perpetrators against all alleged victims: staff, patients, visitors, members of the public)
 - 1.1 How many of these incidents took place on the trust premises?
 - 1.2 How many sexual safety incidents on the trust premises did the trust record in the financial year 2023-24?*
 - 1.3 How many sexual safety incidents on the trust premises did the trust record in the financial year 2022-23?
2. How many sexual safety incidents allegedly perpetrated by staff against patients did the trust record in the 2024/25 financial year?
3. How many sexual safety incidents allegedly perpetrated by patients against other patients did the trust record in the 2024-25 financial year?
4. How many sexual safety incidents allegedly perpetrated by patients against staff did the trust record in the 2024-25 financial year?
5. How many sexual safety incidents allegedly perpetrated by staff against other staff did the trust record in the 2024-25 financial year?
6. How many of the sexual safety incidents did the trust record where the victim was a patient:
 - 6.1 Under 18 (this includes under 16 and under 13)
 - 6.2 Under 16 (this includes under 13)
 - 6.3 Under 13
7. How many incidents of physical violence perpetrated by patients against staff did the trust record in the 2024-25 financial year?
 - 7.1 Do the trust's records of physical violence by patients distinguish between intentional/deliberate and un/non-intentional violence? (Unintentional violence might be due to lack of capacity, e.g. a symptom of dementia.)

We are proud to be smoke free

Trust Chair – Dr Jackie Craissati
Chief Executive – Sheila Stenson

7.2 If the trust does breakdown physical violence into intentional/deliberate and un/non-intentional violence, please provide the following data for the 2024-25 financial year:

- Number of intentional/deliberate incidents of physical violence by patients against staff.
- Number of un/non-intentional violence incidents of physical violence by patients against staff.

Please find attached completed spreadsheet containing requested information

I confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. I am also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request.

If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter. If you are not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision.

Yours Sincerely

On Behalf of
The Information Governance Department